From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Debbie Firestone"

Subject: Quilomene PF Clarification needed.
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 2:50:00 PM
Debbie,

Could you help myself and Holly Myers locate where on the site plan the locations for handwashing
areas are?

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 2:43 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: FW: Mitchell BLA and Quilomene PF

Can you verify the presence of a handwashing area for the Quilomene PF.

dtolly R cflyers

ofn.w?con.men.tal dftealth Su,oe'cviso'c
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Hollv.mvers@co Kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:53 AM
To: Holly Myers

Subject: RE: Mitchell BLA and Quilomene PF

| was thinking | had commented on Mitchell BLA already didn’t I?
For the Quilomene project | didn’t see anything indicating handwashing. If there is handwashing
available where is the freshwater/potable water coming from?

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh; Rebecca Stratis
Subject: FW: Mitchell BLA and Quilomene PF


mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.org
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please review for OSS and DW and let me know your thoughts by Friday 10/28.

dtolly R flyers

afn.w?con.m.en.tal dftealth 3a,oetvibo'c
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005

Hollv.mvers@co Kittitas.wa.us

CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:10 PM
To: Holly Myers; Holly Duncan

Subject: Mitchell BLA and Quilomene PF

Greetings. | was wondering if Environmental Health has had the opportunity to look over this Public
Facilities permit yet, that is associated with a shorelines substantial development permit. Also, | am
wondering if anyone at EH has had a chance to look at the revised site plan for the Mitchell
Boundary Line Adjustment. Links to both are below.

BL-16-00013 Mitchell

PF-16-00001 Quilomene Bay

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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